

January 26, 2026

Mark.Peachey@ieso-ns.ca

Mark Peachey
Director, Regulatory Affairs
IESO Nova Scotia
1791 Barrington Street, Suite 1010
Halifax, NS B3J 3K9

Dear Mr. Peachey:

M12524 – Concentric FERC Order 2023 Report – IESO Nova Scotia

The Board acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 19, 2026, confirming that IESO Nova Scotia is the appropriate party to direct requests on Concentric's report and recommendations about its FERC Order 2023 Report.

In its letter dated December 23, 2025, the Nova Scotia Energy Board indicated it intends to seek comments from participants about Concentric's report. It added:

As an initial step in the Board's intended process, it will require NS Power or the NSIESO to indicate whether the recommendations are formally accepted and outline a plan and timeline for implementing those that are. Please advise whether NS Power or the NSIESO is the appropriate party to direct this request to, at this time.

Accordingly, the Board directs IESO Nova Scotia to indicate whether it accepts the recommendations in Concentric's report and to outline a plan and timeline for implementing those that are. Please provide this response by **Thursday, February 12, 2026**.

Yours truly,



for Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board

c William Mahody, K.C., Board Counsel
Participants M12524